ROCKY MOUNTAIN DEPRESSION GLASS SOCIETY MINUTES

DATE September 19, 2017 EPIPHANY LUTHERAN CHURCH 790 SOUTH CORONA DENVER, CO

DRAFT - DRAFT - DRAFT

- 1. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Roberta. Seventeen members and no guests were present.
- 2. The minutes of the August 15, 2017, meeting were approved as sent to the membership.
- 3. The report from the Treasurer is as follows: August 21, 2017: checking \$10,154.96; savings \$10,565.07; reflects a deposit of glass sales, membership, gift cards.

Correspondence: Thank you from Marj Becker for the check which will be used for a brick at the Botanic Gardens with Larry's name. A thank you from Jean Spalding in memory of Lee Spalding; a thank you from the Air Capital of the World to benefit of *Design Build Fly* at Exploration Place.

- 4. Announcements:
- 5. Old Business -

Front Range Glass Show (September 20 - October 1, 2017) club booth; booth is five tables. One-half of a table is a wrap table. JoEllen has a sign up sheet (two-hour increments); need two people per increment. JoEllen indicated that only one person should write tickets for sales. You can bring your glass as early as 8am, but no later than 1pm to be set up, Friday. JoEllen will bring the table cloths for the show on Thursday. Must be there to pack up your glass; close is 4 pm on Sunday. Glass must be clearly marked with your initials and ;price. Important: Be sure to indicate if you are offering a discount. Ten percent goes to the club. JoEllen will have the cash box. No credit card sales. Tickets could read either description of piece or an inventory control number.

6. New Business

Our October meeting is the annual holiday potluck dinner. Members are to bring their favorite place setting, in addition to their choice of food. If you have any extra dollars, you may want to contribute either non-perishable foods or cash for the church food bank.

New Schedule for next year for programs and refreshments will be resent with corrected dates. Roberta assigned a particular type of glass for each month, and people can bring glass to discuss. We really need to have refreshments assigned per month. The page was distributed for people to sign up for refreshments and/or monthly topic.

Dues are due, now. They can be paid tonight or mailed to JoEllen. Single: \$12.00; Couple: \$24.00

Tom wrote an article for *Mountain States* September 2017, front page ("Howard Pierce - Treasured Pottery for all"); copies are available.

PROGRAM: Dick presented shots; big shots, little shots, half shots memorabilia having to do with shot gun ammunition..

- 8. Delicious refreshments were provided by Mike Horine. Thank you, Mike.
- 9. Show and tell: Several members had items to share and discuss (cordials, miniature brandy snifter, salt and pepper), a fawn by Howard Pierce; an iridescent fish and turtle found on a trip, toothpick holder.
- 10. The door prize winner was Carol Keller.
- 11. Three shows that are coming up soon. Junk Jaunt in Nebraska; Pumpkin Pie Days (October 14-15, 2017); Front Range Glass Show and Sale (September 20 October 1, 2017).
- 12. There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. The next meeting (annual potluck) is October 17, 2017, 7:00 PM.

Marjorie L. Becker Secretary